
lYlessage

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

From: THOMPSON, DONALD '!'J. JR (RH) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 1:56 PM

To: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Prisoner abuse issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

T ani, forgot to cut you in on this email.

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMPSON, DONALD W. JR (RH) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July28, 2004 1:53 PM
To: BALD, GARY M. (em) (FBI)
Subject: Prisoner abuse issue
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NON·RECORD
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Gary, as you are aware, we are canvasing personnel deployed to GTMO to determine if any of same observed
any examples of prisoner abuse. That raised a question in my mind in any potential case where a respondent
replied in 'the affirmative and had not previously reported same to anyone. If you proceed from the principle that
they would have had an affirmative responsibility to report such observations, any failure to do so may constitute
misconduct and at the extreme, criminal conduct. Our canvas thus far does not seem to be uncovering any such
problems but I think it prudent, if we are not doing so already, that we reiterate their responsibilties in this regard
to personnel, predeployment. Any thoughts?
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